" ————
Vou Mo et 5 e

—yrs—

s

-

EReE Bl M
N

AL MATL

AUGUST 31 1964

Mrs. Samusl D, Ruby |
11615 Jrmeatown Road '
Pallas, Texas

Donr Nesy, Pobys

Tour 1:iter to tho Attorney Genoral dated August 18,
195k, has basn referred to ms for reply. e

1 wish to essure you that this Department's Federal
Bureau of Investigation has mver at any time placed or
causrd to b2 placed any monitoring device or so-called "wire
top” en the telnphone 1line of eithor Samuel D. Ruby or ’
Hrs, Fve Orant, nor has it dons so with rospect to the tele=
phonr 1in? of any other member of Jack L. Huby's family,

On the contrary, I havo bocn informed that a complete
chack of tha tolephons lines of Sarwel D. Ruby and Mrs, Eva
Orant wes mnde on Auguat 25, 196, and disclosed no evidence
to indicate that any monitoring dovice had ever been used on
either of those lines, - . o -

o

Sincerely,

HEREELT J. WILLE?, JAt.
Assistant fliorney Goneral
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